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Our Ref: NK:TM:1405

29 November 2019

The Associate to the Hon. Justice Ross, President
Fair Work Commission .

Level 4, 11 Exhibition Street

MELBOURNE VIC 3000

By facsimile: 655 0401

Dear Associate
RE: REVIEW OF CERTAIN C14 RATES IN MODERN AWARDS
C2019/5259

We are the solicitors for the CFMMEU — MUA Division (MUA) and refer to the conference
before the President on 29 November 2019.

We confirm that MUA indicated during the conference that it would not be lodging an
application to vary either the Port Authorities Award 2010 or the Stevedoring Industry Award
2010 in relation to the issues raised by the FWC in this matter.

Following the conference we conferred with the representative for the AWU and they have
indicated that they will adopt the MUA’s position in relation to the Stevedoring Industry Award.

Yours faithfully,
McNALLY JONES STAFF

ATHAN KEATS

Email: nathan@mecnaily.com.au
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